The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 15, 2012

2:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Governmental Operations

Gale A. Brewer, Chair Members: Inez E. Dickens, Erik Martin Dilan, Domenic M. Recchia, Jr. and Peter F. Vallone, Jr.

Roll Call			
	Present:		
	Brewer, Dilan, Dickens, Recchia Jr. and Vallone Jr.		
	Other Council Members Attending: Wills, Lander, Eugene, Greenfield, Dromm, Williams, Halloran, Lappin and James.		
T2012-5327	Oversight: Evaluating the Board of Elections' Preparedness for the 2012 General Election and Various Proposals for Improving Elections in New York City.		
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript		
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript		
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee		
Int 0613-2011	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to providing email notifications to prospective New York City voters.		
	Attachments: Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0721-2011	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to establishing a city employee poll worker program.		
	Attachments: Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0728-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the provision of voter registration materials to families.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		

Int 0760-2012	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to improving compliance with the City's Pro-Voter Law.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0764-2012	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing for political contributions via text message.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0769-2012	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to including information about candidates for federal, state, and county offices in the New York City voters guide.		
		Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0778-2012	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to additional reporting by the board of elections to the council regarding performance.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10-15-12, Hearing Transcript 10-15-12	
	This Introduction	on was Laid Over by Committee	